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In Memoriam

This Memorial is dedicated to all those who, having
offered their financial, moral, and physical supporrs
to their Holy Church and community, are now in eternal
peace, leaving us the inspiration to be faithful in the
observance of our religious and national heritage.

May their memory be blessed forever. Amen.
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THE ENCYCLICAL OF THE CATHOLICOS OF ALL ARMENIANS
ON THE OCCASION OF THE CONSECRATION OF THE

HHOLY TRINITY ARMENIAN CHURCH OF NORTH PHILADELPHIA
5

VAZKEN, SERVANT OF JESUS CHRIST, BY THE MERCY OF GOD AND BY THE
WILL OF OUR NATION, CHIEF OF THE BISHOPS AND CATHOLICOS OF ALL
ARMENIANS, SUPREME PATRIARCH OF THE PRE-EMINENT SEE OF THE AR-
MENIAN APOSTOLIC MOTHER CHURCH OF THE MOST HOLY ETCHMIADZIN.

To the Primate of the North American Diocese, His Eminence Archbishop Sion Manoogian,
to the Clergy, to the Church Administrators, to the Building Committee of the Holy Trinity
Armenian Church of North Philadelphia, and to the all faithful sons and daughters of the
Mother See of Holy Etchmiadzin GREETINGS AND BENEDICTION ‘‘For God is with us®.

It was in this faith that our ancestors lived all the times. Even in this very faith our

Church and our Nation as a whole live and shall continue to live. It is a great pleasure

for us to see that you all, beloved children of ours, holding the same faith are erecling to-
day your House of Worship, whence the Word of God, the source of light and of eternal life
shall be dispensed to you all.

Thank to the Almighty Lord for your spiritual victory. As Catholicos of the Armenians,
We bless and congratulate you for your sacrifice and labour, by which you have accom-
plished the God-pleasing and national endeavor.

May your newly built church remain firm and in prosperity.

May God be always protector and helper of your Church and to your people so that they may
keep their christian-Armenian spirit pure and sound.

And you all, beloved children of ours, who live in the city of ‘“Brotherly love’’, live in
peace like brothers towards each other, be strengthened and grow up under the shadow
of your church.

You should know that the christian faith of the Armenian nation, the Armenian spirit and
the light radiated therefrom, constitute one of the wonders of the world.

Preserve, defend and observe that light, so that you may live forever and never die.

From the Mother See of Holy Etchmiadzin, which is the rock of the faith of all Armenians,
we extend to all of you paternal greetings and blessings.

Blessings and greetings also to your great country of the United States of America and
to her Christ-loving and wonderful people.

Therefore, beloved ““Watch, stay strong in the faith, be strengthened and labourious

so that all things may be accomplished by love’’. (| Cor. 16:13).

VAZKEN I

Supreme Patriarch and Catholicos of All Armenians
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Very Reverend [Area Code 215)
Zaven Arzoumanian, Church: ESsex 9-2515

Pastor Residence: RAndolf 5-6999

HOLY TRINITY ARMENIAN APOSTOLIC CHURCH
101 ASHMEAD ROAD, CHELTENHAM, PENNSYLVANIA 19012
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MESSAGE OF BLESSING
by HIS GRACE BISHOP TORKOM MANOOGIAN, Primate
of the DIOCESE OF NORTH AMERICA AND CANADA

August 28, 1966

The Very Rév. Zaven Arzoumanian

Pastor of the Holy Trinity Armenian Church
President of the Parish Council,
Philadelphia

Dear Father Zaven,

It was with deep satisfaction that we learned about the completion of the construction
of your new church, and you have set September 17—18, 1966 as the date of consecrationcer-
emonies.

We are glad to note that by the cooperate and harmonious efforts of your Pastor,
Parish Council, Building Committee and of the entire parishioners’ great sacrifices, you have
succeeded to erect the beautiful building of the Cultural Hall, the first floor rooms for re-
ligious and Armenian education, and the monument of glory, namely, the Armenian Church,
as House of Worship, of dedication, of faith and of life-giving light.

For us it is even more exciting to state that the former building of your Church which
burnt to the ground, where as your Pastor we prayed for years with our beloved flock, has
now given birth from its relics to a newly erected Church like a phenix, even as a symbol of
spiritual victory and resurrection.

To our people the Church has become the symbol of their deep concern and sacrifice
on account of the divine principles of the Gospel, of the salvation and of the promise for
life eternal. Moreover, for the Armenians the Church stands as a sign of the Cross and of
the Word in the name of the Good and the Truth of our martyrdom, of our calvary and our resur-
rection.

We pray in our heart and we wish that the newly built Holy Church, together with her
spiritual offsprings, stands worthy in her vocation thus becoming a fountain of grace and a
house of salvation for the souls, to radiate faith and to strengthen the conscience of the
creative spirit of our nation in love and in unity.

We bless all the donors and the workers with the prayers of ourFathers saying: ‘‘Have
mercy upon those who built the Church, those who gave their labour and their service to it,
and those who are in rest under the shadow of the Holy Church’’.

With love and Blessings

BISHOP TORKOM MANOOGIAN
Primate

Compliments of Elinor Hare and children Roslyn and George



ARCHITECT OF THE CAPITOL
WASHINGTON, D.C.

September 15, 1966
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tionorable Hugh Scott
linited States Senate
Washington, D. C.
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? My dear Senator Scott:

This is to certify that the accompanying
flag has flown over the United States Capitol,

I understand that this flag is for the

e —

Holy Trinity Armenian Apostolic Church,

Cheltenham, Pennsylvania,

Sincerely yours,

AR .l .

\—>\ ]P WLy g, a3

i%)George Stewart h
Architect of the Capitol

CERTIFICATE OF THE AMERICAN FLAG

€ Me R Mrs, Paul Okoorian & Children
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In Mamory of: Mrs., Asdghig Kumkumian by Dr, & Mrs. Edward Kumian




HIS GRACE ARCHBISHOP SION MANOOGIAN

In Memory of: Hmayag Kevork Torigian by Mr. & Mrs. George Mukalian and Mr. & Mrs. Harry V.Injaian

MESSAGE OF BLESSING
on the occasion

of THE CONSECRATION OF HOLY TRINITY ARMENIAN CHURCH
IN NORTH PHILADELPHIA

‘“The Armenion Church is the lofty fortress of the faith”’

It is now a reality the years long dream and project of the North Philadelphia community
to build their Holy Trinity Church in accordance to the authentic Armenian architecture, to-
gether with its necessary facilities.

Since her inception the Armenian Church has become not only the ‘““lofty fortress of the
faith”’, as so meaningfully stated by the poet, but also is the birthplace of the intellectual,
spiritual and cultural achievements of the Armenian people.

““THE ARMENIAN CHURCH IS THE BIRTHPLACE OF MY SOUL”’

The faithful members of North Philadelphia are about to celebrate with spiritual joy the
consecration of their newly erected Armenian Church built according to the church archi-
tecture of our religion. And we are glad indeed to see that the recent years’ hesitations and
uncertainties have given way to the spirit of dedication and of sacrifice. Now, our desire
also has become a reality that the Holy Trinity Church of North Philadelphia should be built
with the Sunday School classrooms, and with a separate Cultural Hall.

On this very happy occasion we greet the Pastor, the Building Committee, the Parish
Council, and the entire faithful of North Philadelphia parish, and bless them and wish them
divine reward.

With Blessings
Sion Archbishop Manoogian

RO
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Message from HIS GRACE ARCHBISHOP TIRAN NERSOYAN

‘I sincerely congratulate your community for the glorious success accomplished by your
beautiful new building. Your magnificent Church will be an everlasting monument which will
reflect the national, religious, and faithful feelings and thoughts of our North Philadelphia
parishioners. Your Church, I am sure, will also serve to strengthen and blossom the same
virtues among your people aiming at the improvement of the Community for the glory of God.”’

With Sincere Love and Blessings

ARCHBISHOP TIRAN (Nersoyan)

Compliments of: Jack C. Goushian - M. George Mooradian - Thomas H. Goldsmith



Very Reverend
Zaven Arzoumanian,
Pastor

(Area Code 215)
Church: ESsex 9-2515

Residence: RAndolf 5-6999

HOLY TRINITY ARMENIAN APOSTOLIC CHURCH
101 ASHMEAD ROAD, CHELTENHAM, PENNSYLVANIA 19012

Dear Parishioners:

The present year is to be significantly marked as the 50th anniversary of the
consecrafion of the first Armenian Church in North Philadelphia at Broad and Pike Sts.
in 1917. It is also significant that forty years ago the separate parish of North Phila-
delphia was formed and their first church was consecrated in 1927 at 16th and Oxford
Streets.

It is further remarkable that at the end of the past half a century a historic mile-
stone is laid by the erection of the new Holy Trinity Armenian Church following numer-
ous successive experiences of joy and disturbances of five decades. Some of those Ar-
menians who had witnessed the consecration of their first church, today witnessed the
consecration of their present church, together with their three generations.

Magnificent as it is the new Church with the Cultural Center and the classrooms,
both magnify the deep concern of our younger people and open wide the permanent tracks
of twofold responsibilities before them: (a) to keep and propagate the faith of our fore-
fathers, and (b) to watch over the national aspect which is so characteristically united
itself to our religion.

All the necessary dedication, unfailing faith, and the hopeful vision that we all,
as a community, offered to our Heavenly Father, are meaningful and acceptable as “‘ra-
tional sacrifice’, since we all met the widespread responsibilities and kept ourselves
identified as Armenians of this great Country. The same concern and pride that we main-
tained for fifty years in Philadelphia should grow continuously amongthe present and the
coming generations with devotion and with the determination that the Armenian Church
in the United States should function forever to glorify God and to identify us as the
faithful children of the Mother Church of Armenia.

May the labour of our faithful be rewarded hundred fold. Amen.

Prayerfully yours,
Kw s

ev. Zaven D.V. Arzoumanian,
Pastor

Compliments of: Mr, & Mrs. Martin Parnagian & Children

d beut our pastor

The Very Reverend Zaven Arzoumanian

The pasror of the Holy Trinity Armenian Church
of North Philadelphia was born in Cairo, Egypt
in 1933. Was graduated from the Kaloustian
Elementary School in 1949 and then entered the
Armenian Theological Seminary at Antelias,
Lebanon in September 1949. Completed second-
ary and theological studies in 1953 and was
ordained a deacon. In 1954 Deacon Daniel Ar-
zoumanian was ordained a priest by the dean of
the seminary, the late Bishop Terenig Poladian
in St. Gregory the llluminator Cathedral of the
Catholicate.

From 1954 to 1957, Father Arzoumanian has
served as the principal of Mesrobian Elementary
School and at the same time taught in the semi-
nary and in the girls’ High School of the ABGU,
Beirut. As a priest he served the Armenian com-
munity in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia from 1957 to
1959. In 1958 he was invited to visit the Mother
See of Holy Etchmiadzin where he received the
degree of Vartabed by Archbishop Khat Achabah-
ian and was given the right to wear a pectoral
cross by His Holiness Catholicos Vazken 1.

Father Zaven has furthered his theological studies at the University of London, England from 1959
to 1962. While in London he has servedthe Armenian communities in England and France as a visit-
ing priest.

Zaven Vartabed Arzoumanian arrived in the United States in July 1962 and was appointed pastor of
the Holy Trinity Armenian Church of North Philadelphia by the Primate, Archbishop Sion Manoogian,
During the first three years of his Pastorate Father Zaven attended the graduate course at Temple
University and vpon the completion of his studies he presented his thesis for the Masters Degree
about the Christology of St. Cyril of Alexandria based upon his book entitled ‘'Scholia de Unigeniti."’

The old church where our pastor started his duties was burned down and was destroyed by an arson-
ist on December 1, 1964. This incident created unexpected difficulties and confusions at which time
our pastor together with the church organizations worked very hard to keep the community together so
that the new Church might be built with no delay. On April 13, 1967 the Primate of the Dioceseof
North America, His Grace Bishop Torkom Manoogian conferred the degree of ‘“Dzayrakooyn Vartabed”’
on Reverend Zaven Arzoumanian in appreciation of his efforts and service to the North Philadelphia
community.

Our Pastor, Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian, became very instrumental in the building of the new Church to
which he gave his full attention. Beside his pastoral duties and his graduate courses at Temple Uni-
versity, Father Arzoumanian kept himself busy in lecturing at the Summer and Regional Religous
Programs sponsored by St. Nersess Theological School of our Diocese. He has also submitted his
articles for publication in the three monthly newsletters of our Diocese, both in Armenian and in
English, mainly on the topics of Church Unity, Ecumencial Movement, Vatican Council |1, and articles
introducing the Armenian Manuscripts which are kept in the Philadelphia Free Library. Father Ar-
zoumanian has been appointed a delegate to the National Council of Churches together with other

clergy to represent the Armenian Church in North America.

THE COMMITTEE

Compliments of: Dr. & Mrs. Artin Arzoumanian & Son - Montreal, Canada




Priests
ETCHMIADZIN - THE HOLY SEE OF THE ARMEN!AN CHURCH

Who Have w7 ) .
> iISTORY OF The€ ARMeNlAN Chunch

Thc Church of Armenia acknowledges as its original founders two of
the twelve apostles of Christ, Thaddeus and Bartholomew, who are re-
(l‘Dur A4 : ferred to as the ““first enlighteners of Armenia’ to distinguish them from
the second ealightener, St. Gregory. According to tradition the two apostles
were put to death in Armenia. The generally accepted chronogoly gives a
period of eight years to the mission of St. Thaddeus (35-43 A.I).) and
sixleen years to that of St. Bartholomew (44—60 A.D.)

Since there existed no Armenian alphabet until the first part of the
fourth century, we have very little information concerning the progress of
Christianity in Armenia before the official conversion. But there are strong
indications that Christianity had taken root in the country at a much
earlier time. Recently discovered fragmentary documents refer to certain
bishops as sucecessors to the two apostles. History records religious per-
socutions by at least three kings of Armenia during the vears 110, 238
and 280. Morcover, the Armenian Church commemorates many Armenian
Martyrs of the Apostolic era. Eusebius, the church historian, mentions a
lotter by Dionysius. Patriarch of Alexandria, written by Mehroujan, Bishop
of Armenia. It thus follows that Christianity had not only made inroads
in Armenia, but had taken more or less organized form with bishops who
were well known outside Armenia.

In the year 301, there happened a most important event not only in the
history of Armenia, but in the annals of the Christian Church. The faith
which from the beginning had been relentlessly persecuted throughout the
world, was proclaimed as the national religion of Armenia. It was no small
thing te adopt a religion which the most powerful empires, those of Rome
and of Persia, denounced and persecuted.

Sprued
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At the dawn of the fourth century, there raged a struggle between the
powers of darkness and of light. Armenians were the first to side with the
sons of light. The man who made that light shine in the land of Armenia
was St. Gregory, called the ‘‘Enlightener’’ or ‘‘Illuminator’’ of Armenia.
Gregory was of noble family, educated in Caesarea, then a Christian
center. He entered the service of King Trdat of Armenia and after much
persecution and suffering succeeded in converting the King, who in turn
helped him to convert the whole country to Christianity. In some regions
the change tock place, relatively, with little difficulty; in others evangeli-
zation met great resistance. With the help of the King, Gregory destroyed
the pagan sanctuaries and crushed the armed opposition of the pagan
priests. Gregory strengthened and reorganized the triumphant Church of
Armenia. He was formally elected as the supreme head of the Church. He
was sent, with a large retinue, to Caesarea to be ordained a bishop.

INTRICATE ORNAMENTAL STRUCTURE OF THE MAIN DOOR OF HOLY ETCHMIADZIN

Compliments of: Mr.8& Mrs. Ohannes B. Bebirian and Mr. & Mrs. Sebouh Minassian
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Gregory was also instrumental in the conversion of the neighboring
countries of Georgia and Albania. He also built the first Christian cathed -
ral in Valarshapat, near Mount Ararat, then the capital of Armenia, as
directed by our Lord in a vision in memory of which it is known as Holy
Etchmiadzin, that is, the place where the Only Begotten Son descended.

Having accomplished his mission, and advanced in age, Gregory re-
linquished the care of the church to his second son, Aristakes, who al-
ready had been serving as his vicar general and in that capacity, had
attended as a delegate of the Armenian Church to the famous Council of
Nicea, in 325. He then retired from active life to live as a hermit until
his death.

In time the fundamentals of the internal organization of the church and
its discipline were established. Rituals and church services took definite
form. Aside from its moral and spiritual benefits, the adoption of Christ-
ianity helped to unite the various racial elements and divisions in Ar-
menia and forged them into a people.

The Persian rulers, who were living beyond their borders, began to
feel a grave concern politically over Christian Armenia as a decided
disadvantage of Persia. It was imperative to uproot Christianity in Ar-
menia! The Persian kings made every effort to accomplish this end. They
lured and enticed some of the Armenian princes to return to paganism. As
a result, King Trdat was poisoned, Aristakes, the son and successor of
St. Gregory, was assassinaled and Verlanes, Gregory’s eldest son almost
met the same fate. This atiempt to impose Mazdiesm upon Christianized
Armenians by the Persian kings went on for more than a century and
reached its peak in the middle of the fifth century.

But the Armenian church continued to make slow and steady progress.
Christianity was making its way into the hearts of the people. The fifth
successor of St. Gregory, Nerses the Great, becoming prominent in the
Armenian Church began aiding charitable institutions. He established
orphanages, homes for the aged, homes for lepers, hospitals and monasteries.

The one serious disadvantage that the church labored under was the
lack of an Armenian alphabet. All the scriptures had to be read in Greek
or Syrian.

A very learned man, who was a former secretary at the royal court,
left his position to take the vows of a missionary monk, appeared on the
scene. He was Mesrob, an honorable man of vision who felt the need for
an alphabet. After searching, traveling and consulting with brilliant
scholars, Mesrob composed an alphabet of 36 letters in which every sound
of the Armenian language was represented.

Thereupon, King Vram-Shapouh, one of the wisest rulers of Armenia
set about to translate the Bible and the very first lines written in the new
Armenian letters were: ““The beginning of wisdom is the fear of God."’ the
opening words of the Book of Proverbs, where Mesrob started the trans-
lation.

In 450, Yazgerd II, king of Persia, issued a decree commanding all
Christians to embrace Mazdeism. A violent revolt began under Vardan
Mamigonian. This brave and devout prince and his small army were event-
ually overwhelmed at the battle of Avarayr (451) and Vardan was killed
together with more than a thousand of his men.

The death of Vardan was a severe loss for the Armenians but the




battle of Avarayr saved the nation, and the Persians, never expecting
such resistance, became convinced that these Armenian people would
rather die than give up their religion. Vardan’s supreme sacrifice and
thatof his fellow soldiers, many of whom were of royal families, has been
ardently cherished to the present day. The Armenian Church celebrates
the anniversary of the Battle of Avarayr and pays tribute to the heroes
who fell on that field. Their memorial day is a major holiday for all Ar-
menians.

The spirit of tolerance forms the groundwork of the Armenian Chureh.
It accepts the first three Ecumenical Councils of Nicea. Constantinople,
and Ephesus, where the fundamental dogmas and principles of Christian-
ity were declared and adopted by all churches. Its hierarchal organization
consists of the Catholicos, the supreme head of the Armenian Church,
who residesin the ancient city of Etchmiadzin, the Catholicate of Cilicia,
the Patriarchates of Jerusalem and Constantinople, and various dioceses
under the jurisdiction of the patriarchates and catholicates. The eclergy
of the Armenian Church are of two classes: the married clergy who are
most often the parish priests, and the celibate or unmarried priests who
are the doctors of the church and who are eligible to rise in the ranks of
the hierarchy. The church believes in and stresses the faith that churches
should be at liberty to differ on points of secondary importance. Her lofty
motto for centuries has been:

Unity in essentials
Liberty in doubtful matters
Charity in all things.

The Armenian Church practices seven sacraments. The Divine Liturgy
celebrated in the churches today is substantially that of Caesarean St.
Basil and the ancient language is siill used as it was centuries ago.
Christmas is celebrated on January 6 as it was in the original Church.

Cornerstone Ceremonies — Archbishop Sion officiating, September 28, 1965

GODFATHERS OF THE
FOUNDATION STONES

Sarkis Manoogian
Richard Maloumian
Michael Paretchanian
Vahan Alexanian
Hrant Antaramian
George Paroonagian
Ohannes B. Berbirian
Arthur Baldadian
John Hagopian

Hrant Parnagian
Ellwood Basmajian
Robert Damerjian
Aram Boomazian
Edward Y eretzian
Gregory Meranshian
Bruce Chakmakian

Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs. Avedis Boornazian

KHACH'KARS ARE THE EARLIEST MONUMENTS, TYPICAL ARMENIAN WORKS, SOME OF WHICH
MAY DATE IN THE FIFTH CENTURY.

Beginning in 1834, young Armenian students seeking higher educa-
tion, pioneered the immigration of Armenians to the United States. But it
was not until the eighties and the nineties that the stream of immigrants
showed any noticeable proportions. This was because of the ever mount-
ing oppression by the Turkish state upon the Armenian people and more
especially by the massacres of 1895—96. Thousands of Armenians came
to the New World searching for security and freedom.

The first Armenian Church in the New World was built in 1889 in
Worcester, Mass., and was named The Armenian Church of Qur Savioer. In
1898, an encyclical of the Catholicos of all Armenians, Megerdich Khrim-
ian Hairik, was solemnly read in the Armenian Church at Worcester and
the American Diocese of the Armenian Church was established.

The Diocesan Office is located in New York and is presided over by
a Primate, who is elected by the votes of clerical and lay representative
of the parishes at the Diocesan Assembly, which meets annually. His e-
lection becomes official upon approval of the Catholicos of all Armenians
at Holy Etchmiadzin. The North American Diocese is now engaged in
building a $2,500,000 Cathedral and Cultural Center Project, in Manhattan,
on 34th and 35th Streets. In 1957, the Diocese of the Armenian Church of
America became a member of the National Council of the Churches of
Christ in America. The California Diocese joined the NCC membership in

In Memory of: Nazareth George Bagian by Mr. & Mrs. Albert Bagian




the year of 1959.

A seminary, The St. Nerses Theological Schoeol, was established in
1962, in Evanston, Illinois.

The Diocese has forty-three parishes in the United States and Canada,
exclusive of those of California and South America which became separ-
ate dioceses in 1927 and 1938 respectively because of geographical lo-
cations. There are thirteen churches in the California Diocese.

The history of the Armenian Church has been written in the blood of
its people who would rather perish than surrender their Christianity. Many
nations have attempted relentlessly to overcome the thinking of our an-
cestors — but in vain. Our age-long Armenian heritage and culture, which
have survived to our day due to the persistent and worshipful care of our
forefathers, are a constant reminder that the strength of our faith will
survive from now to eternity.

STAINED GLASS WINDOW AT THE ENTRANCE OF OUR CHURCH
CONVERSION OF KING TRDAT OF ARMENIA BY ST. GREGORY, THE ILLUMINATOR

”
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Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs. Philip Kazanjian & Family

Visit of His Holiness Catholicos Vasken |,
North Philadelphia Church _ June {960

Compliments of: Sunday School of the Holy Trinity Armenian Church -~ Cheltenham, Pennsylvania



HISTORY OF

THE HOLY TRINITY ARMENIAN APOSTOLIC CHURCH OF NORTH PHILADELPHIA

THE ORIGIN AND THE BEGINNING

Around 1830 a young Vartabed studies in Phila-

delphia for more than a year and later became the

Patriarch of the Armenian Monastery in Jerusalem.

This clergyman was The Rt. Rev. Archbishop
Haroutune Vehabedian. A small Armenian com-
munity began to form here about the late eighteen

eighties, consisting of businessmen, physicians

and other professional people. Mr. Hovsep Kevork-

ian, who is still living, came to Philadelphia in

1886. Later, several Armenians who had escaped
the Turkish massacres of 1895-1896 settled in

Philadelphia, and as the number of Armenians in-

creased, it became necessary to organize a com-
mittee which would attend to the religious and

other needs of the community. This committee

also founded the Armenian Progressive Associa-

tion which organized lecture meetings for the com-

munity every two weeks and lasted until 1930,

THE COMMUNITY AS AN ORGANIZED PARISH
(United Community of St. Sahag & St. Mesrob Ar-
menian Church)

By 1900, the Armenian community in Philadelphia
numbered over one hundred persons, at which time
the Rt. Rev. Bishop Hovsep Sarajian, the first
Primate of the Armenian Church of North America,
paid his first visit to Philadelphia and appointed
the first Parish council with the following memb-
ers: Messrs. Hovhannes Ozanian, Chairman; Gara-
bed Ozanian, Secretary; Mardiros Guloyan, Treas-
urer; Sahag Demirjian; Nazareth Donabedian, Ad-
visors.

In 1902, the Primate arranged that the Rev. Mash-
totz Vartabed Papazian should visit the newly
organized Parish of Philadelphia and preside over
the first membership assembly which duly elected
the existing board as the Board of Trustees of the
Parish. During 1902—1912 visiting priests per-

FIRST PARISH COUNCIL

SITTING FROM LEFT: Frank Nahigian, Archbishop Tirair Der Hovhannessian, Primate,Aram Jerrahian

STANDING FROM LEFT: Hovhannes Tashjian, Mugurdich Juskalian, Nazareth Gumushguerdanian, Garabed
Ozanian, Apet Chalikian, Osgan Derian, Mugurdich Miadzinian.
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formed the Divine Liturgy on Sunday afternoons
in the Protestant Episcopal Church at 5th and
Buttonwood Streets where the Parish Council used
one of the rooms for their meetings.

THE FIRST ARMENIAN CHURCH
Broad and Pike Streets

By 1913, the number of the Armenians in Phila-
delphia had increased to warrant the buying of a
small church located at the corner of Broad and
Pike Streets. The Rev. Bedros Vartanian was ap-
pointed by the Primate as the permanent parish
priest, who organized committees towards the
purchase of the edifice, beside the regular and
well attended church services every Sunday at
the same Episcopal Church. The final decision to
own a church came up at a general membership
meeting in 1914 by the election of the first Church
Building Committee which included Messrs: Frank
Nahigian, Aram Jerrahian, Hovhannes Tashjian,
Mugurditch Juskalian, N azareth Gumushguerdanian,
Garabed Ozanian, Apet Chalikian and others.

It was on March 21st, 1917 that the committee was
able to buy the Church at Broad and Pike Streets
for the sum of $12,000.00. An additional sum of
$7,000.00 was spent to renovate and convert it
into an Armenian styled church. The Church was
consecrated on September 30, 1917, by the Rt.
Rev. Bishop Moushegh Seropian with Mr. Hovhan-
nes Temoyan as Godfather. The Church wasnamed
St. Sahag and St. Mesrob Armenian Apostolic
Church. With new enthusiasm different committees
were organized as follows:

Parish Council: Rev. Bedros Vartanian, Pastor;
Nazareth Gumushguerdanian; Frank Nahigian;
Hovhannes Temoyan; Mardiros Guloyan; Aram [er-
rahian; Garabed Ozanian; Hovhannes Tashjian;
Yervant Segposian.

Ladies Aid: Mrs. Guloyan; Mary Paroonagian;
Mrs. Mamourian; Mrs. Aramian; Makrouhi Tufenk-
jian; Aghavney Zartarian; Anna Juskalian; Mrs. V.
Nahigian,

Choir: Mrs. Guloyan (Leader); Mrs. V. Nahigian;
Mrs. Yeghsa Boormazian; Mrs. H. Zartarian; Mrs. V.
Temoyan. .

Deacons: Mr. Hampartzoon Ohanian; Mr. Mugurdich
Juskalian.

The United community life of Greater Philadel--
phida, however, lasted not later than 1923 under
the pastorate of Rev. Bedros Vartanian, after which
the community was divided into two — North and
West — by the agreement of the entire parishioners
and by the approval of the Primate Archbishop
Tirair Der Hovhannessian.

DIVISION OF THE COMMUNITIES—North & West
(The Armenian Chutrch at 6006 Walnut Street)

It has to be noted that by 1923 the community of
Philadelphia had increased markedly as a result

of the influx of Armenians who had fled from
World War I. However, their settling in widely
scattered areas of the city prevented them from
attending church services regularly, and it soon
became apparent that one church could not meet
the needs of everyone. It was decided to have two
parishes, one in North Philadelphia and one in
West Philadelphia. In September 1923 at a general
Parish Assembly it was brought up the guestion
of selling the existing Armenian Church at Broad
and Pike and to buy another one at a more con-
venient location. The Assembly, after lengthy
considerations and discussions,decided to author-
ize the Parish Council to follow up with the de-
cision.

After it was approved by the Primate Archbishop
Tirair Der Hovhannessian, the Armenian Church
at Broad and Pike Streets was sold for $30,000.00
on October 4, 1923 resulting in quite a disheart-
ening situation. During the interim period between
the sale of the church and the newly acquired one
(1923-1925), the North Philadelphia Armenians
held their church services in the Episcopal Church-
es at 18th & Diamond and 12th & Diamond Streets,
and the West Philadelphians held their’s in St.
George’s Episcopal Church at 61st Street and
Hazel Avenue. The Pastor at that time was the
Rev. Yeghishe Kahana Kalchinjian who tried hard
towards the purchase of the new church. Itis
worth noting that during these two years the Par-
ish strengthened itself by organizing sub-com-
mittees forvarious activities in the spirit of unity.
Thus in 1925 a general meeting was held at the
Odd Fellows Fraternity Hall with over 650 memb-
ers attending. Here a new group was elected as
the Board of Trustees with the following members:
Frank Nahigian; Santour Santourian; Apet Chalik-
ian; Vahan Berberian; Krikor Garabedian; Sahag
Bo anazian; Khachig Keshishian.

Further, the Assembly recommended the following
improvements: — To strengthen the Ladies Aid; To
invite Mr. Krikor Suni, the musician, to come from
Boston and organize the Philadelphia Church
Choir; To have an Athletic Club under the direc-
tion of Mr.Onnig Garabedian; To organize a Music-
al Group under the guidance of Mr. Minas Maloum-
ian; To form a dramatic group by Mr. Vahan Ber-
berian; To publish a semi-monthly news letter of
St. Sahag & St. Mesrob Community under the su-
pervision of Dr. Vram Nedurian.

It was not until 1925 when the Philadelphia Ar-
menian Church community suggested the purchase
of 6006 Walnut Street Church for $42,000.00. It was
brought to the Parish Council’s attention at that
time — Messrs. Aram Jerrahian, Dr. Vram Nedur-
ian, Dr. Mugur Hagopian, Nazareth Gumushguer-
danian, Hovhannes Tashjian, Apet Chalikian and
Hovhannes Temoyan - The Board of Trustees
called upon a General Assembly in May 1925 to
discuss the purchase of the New Church. The Pri-



mate, Archbishop Tirair presided over the member-
ship meeting. After some lengthy discussions the
separation of the parish into two different sections
was decided upon by secret ballot. The North
Philadelphians were not in agreement of purchas-
ing the 6006 Walnut Street church because of the
very reason of distance. So they claimed the half
of the money that they had received from the sale
of the church (15,000.00) and started looking for
a church in the North Philadelphia area. Thus the
coexistance of two sister parishes in the city of
Philadelphia was agreed upon and approved by the
Diocese of New York. Since then the relationship
of these parishes towards each other proved to be
harmonious and in the spirit of brotherly love.

THE PARISH OF NORTH PHILADELPHIA
(St. Gregory The [lluminator Armenian Church at
16th and Oxford Streets)

After the separationof the Parishes was approved,
the following committees were formed to reorgan-
ize the North Philadelphia Community:

Board of Trustees: Messrs. Apet Chalikian; Ar-
dashes Hovsepian; Nazareth Gumushguerdanian; -
Hovhannes Tashjian; Krikor Garabedian; Garabed
Ozanian; Tavid Damerjian.

Building Committee: Messrs. Apet Chalikian;
Mugurditch Kazigian; Hrant Sarkissian; Alexan
Alexanian; Manoug Paroonagian; Garabed Gara-
bedian.

THE FIRST SUNDAY SCHOOL
OF NORTH PHILADELPHIA
CHURCH — ST. GREGORY
THE ILLUMINATOR

Soon for a period of two years, they again borrow-
ed the Episcopal churches in the area for Sunday
services., On March 2nd, of 1927 the Building Com~
mittee was able to buy the church located at 16th

and Oxford Streets, around which more than 200
Armenian families were living in the limit of ten
blocks. At that time the parish priest of North
Philadelphia was the Rev. Nishan Kahana Papaz-
ian. The cost of the church was $55,000.00 and
an additional $10,000.00 was spent renovating at
the time of the lean years of the depression when
the parishioners, along with the rest of the public
experienced many difficulties. Devoted ladies like
Mrs., Aghavney Hovsepian; Markarid Kazanjian;
Markrid Essayan, together with the leaders of the
parish led the campaign for collecting the money.

The Church was consecrated in the name of St.
Gregory The Illuminator by the Primate, Arch-
bishop Tirair Der Hovhannessian having as God-
father Mr. Frank Nahigian who donated $1,000.00.
Also Mr. Krikor Garabedian donated $1,000.00 to-
ward the mortgage. In 1931 the Rev. Bessag Ka-
hana Sarkissian was invited from France to re-
place the parish priest Rev. Nishan Papazian.
People became more enthused having the new
church conveniently located. The choir under the
direction of Mr. Minas Maloumian and Miss Aghav-
ney Paroonagian improved. An Athletic Club by
the name of St. Gregory’s was formed to bring to-
gether the youth; the leaders were John Garabed-
tan and Leon Hagopian. The Sunday School too
enjoyed the capable leadership of Mrs. Aghavney
Hovsepian, Markrid Kazanjian, Armenouhi Hagop-
ian, Vartanoosh Azarian and Anahid Chalikian.

The Ladies Aid: Mrs. Aghavney Hovsepian, Chait-
lady; Markrid Kazanjian, Secretary; Markrid Khach-
adoorian, Treasurer; Zarmine Alexanian; Markrid
Essayian; Mary Paroonagian.

Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs. Charles Antaramian & Children and Mr. & Mrs. Berj Yeretzian & Family

At the time of the sad days of the history of the
Armenian Diocese of North America in 1934, com
munities divided among themselves and after
seven short years of reorganization the North
Phifadelphia community lost the church and was
obliged to look for another one.

During the period of 1934 to 1940 the community
worshipped in different churches under the leader
ship of their pastor Rev. Arsen Torosian, Mr.
Minas Maloumian and Miss Aghavney Paroonagian.
The working committee who investigated the pos
sibility for a new church was as follows Dr.
Mugur Hagopian; Mr. David Damerjian, Mr. Paul
Kazanjian; Mr. Hovannes Tashjian; Mr. Aram Hov
sepian; Mr. Garabed Ananian; Mr. Apet Chalikian;
Mr. Bagdasar Mangasarian.

CONSECRATION OF HOLY
TRINITY CHURCH
ON DECEMBER 27. 1842

PARISH USED THE
EPISCOPAL CHURCH
BETWEEN 1935-1940

It is worth mentioning the fact that the ADL Club
of Philadelphia helped the community in allowing
the use of their own hall and kitchen facilities
until the community purchased their own church
on Marshall Street & Susquehanna Ave. in 1941.

HOLY TRINITY ARMENIAN CHURCH
(Cor. Marshall St. & Susquehanna Ave.)

This church built in 1881 located on the S/W.
Corner of Marshall Street and Susquehanna Ave.
was bought by the North Philadelphia community
in 1941, the cost of which amounted to $40,000 00.
The Church was consecrated in the name of the
Holy Trinity on December 26—27, 1942 by the
Primate, Archbishop Kerekin Hovsepian and with
the assistance of Bishop Hovsep Garabedian,

Compliments of: Mrs. & Mrs. Arsen Kashkashian & Family




Rev. Hovannes Kavookjian and Rev. Mergerditch
Minassian. The Godfather of the newly conse-
crated church were Mr.& Mrs.Aram Attarian and their
son Martin. North and West Philadelphia church
choirs participated in the services led by Miss
Aghavney Parconagian, Mr. Minas Maloumian, Mr.
David Damerjian, Bedros Piligian, Sam Alyanakian,

Hagop Cholakian and Parsegh Torosian assisted
as deacons. Also were in the choir Misses Shou-
shanig Kavookjian, Anahid Chalikian and Araxie
Chirkinian, organist. The Consecration Banquet
took place on December 27, 1942 at the Church
Hall. The Master of Ceremonies was Mr. Aram
Jerrahian.

The folfowing events occurred in the Holy Trinity Armenian Church chronologically:

1943 —~ The Consecration of the Marble Water
fountain in the Church Hall donated by Mr.
and Mrs. Ohannes Bebirian,and Ladies Aid
of our Church.
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1944 — The burning of the mortgage with a spe-
cial Banquet presided over by the Primate,
Archbishop Karekin Hovsepian.

YUSUPEL -

1946 -~ The Very Rev. Torkom Manoogian arrives
in Philadelphia as Pastor of the community.
He organizes the Parish and brings new en-
thusiasm especially in the youth organiza-
tion and the church choir.

1948 - The first ordination into priesthood was Kahana.
performed by the Primate, Bishop Tiran Ner- 1950 — The Primate, Bishop Tiran Nersoyan con-
soyan who consecrated Deacon Antranig secrated Deacon Hrant Arakelian a priest,
1945 — The Diocesan Assembly was summoned Ashjian a priest, who was renamed Rev. Arten who received his new name, Der Levon Kahana.
at the Church Hall, His Grace Bishop Tiran
Nersoyan, the Primate presiding.

— The Pastor, Very Rev. Torkom Manoogian
organized Armenian Classes with the assist-
ance of capable teachers.
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FIRST FORMATION OF THE ACYOA CHAPTER - 1947

1946 ~ 53 — During his pastorate the Very Rev.
Totkom Manoogian gave his full attention to
the improvement of the Choir. He also or-
ganized a local Choral group named Torkom-
iantz Choral Group which performed on var-
ious occasions.

Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs. Antranig Jevardisn & Sons (Andre Studio)

1951 - The Armenian Lot at Whitemarsh Cemetery
was purchased by Very Rev. Torkom Manoog-
ian for the use of the parishioners.

1952 — The Junior Choir of our church was organ-
ized by Miss Aghavney Paroonagian. The
Sunday School too was improved under the
direct attention of the Pastor.

— Rev. Arten Ashjian was invited to assume
the pastoral responsibility in the North Phila-
delphia Parish. Rev. Ashjian worked dili-
gently to keep the organizations work in
harmony.

1953 — October 25th, the Choir celebrated its
25th Anniversary presided over by the Pri-
mate, Archbishop Tiran Nersoyan.

1954 — October 24th, the celebration of the 25th
Anniversary of Archbishop Tiran Nersoyan’s
ordination into priesthood. Divine Liturgy
performed by His Grace and Banquet followed
at the church hall.

1957 - December 10th, Rev. Sarkis Kashikjian
arrived in Philadelphia as the new Pastor of
the North Philadelphia parish. Before he ar-
rived the pastoral duties were assumed by
Rev. Boghos Manoukian who encouraged the
purchase of the 11 acre grounds in Chelten-
ham, Penna. Rev. Kashikjian worked dili-
gently until February 1963 when he was ap-
pointed as pastor of the Bridgeport Armen-

ian Community.

1958 —~ The Diocesan Auxiliary Ladies committee
was formed by the Primate, Archbishop Mampte
Kalfayan.

— The Primate Archbishop Mampre Kalfayan
otdained Mr. Minas Maloumian an archdeacon
in apptreciation of his untiring services to the
North Philadelphia community.

1962 - Hagop Papazian and Shahab Minassian
were ordained deacons by the Primate, His
Grace, Archbishop Sion Manoogian.

1963 — February 20th The present Pastor of our
church, the Very Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian
arrived in Philadelphia from London, Eng-
land, where he had completed his three years
on theological training at the University of
London.

1964 — December 1st the church located on Mar-
shall Street and Susquehanna Avenue burned
to the ground by an arsonist. As a result of
this the community faced unexpected difi-
culties and hardship. On the other hand, im-
mediate attention was given to the building
of the new church under the guidance of the
pastor and Mr. Sooren Paretchanian, Chair-
man of the Building Committee. The legal
advices concerning the burning of the church
and the insurances were handled capably by
our church attorney Mr. JackC. Goushian.

THE NEW CHURCH
(Cheltenham, Penna.)

1964 - 66 - The community life was centralized
at the Odd Fellows Orphanage on Ogontz
Avenue for almost two years where we con-
ducted Church Services, Sunday School Class-
esand committee meetings. Our church deacon
Mr. Minas Maloumian became instrumental in
approaching the Odd Fellows who vety gen-
erously opened their doors and helped us to
organize ourselves.

1965 — January 31st The Groundbreaking of the
new Church site took place by the approval
of the Primate Archbishop Sion Manoogian
who sent his Vicar General, the Very Rev.
Yeghishe Gizirian to preside over the ser-
vices and the Banquet.

1965 — 66 — Pastor, Parish Council and Building
Committee worked diligently towards the com-
pletion of the new edifice, cultural hall and
Sunday School classes. The architectural
guidance and support were donated by the
Kuljian Corporation and Mr. Harry Kuljian
himself.

1965 — September 26th the Cornerstone and the
foundationstones were consecrated and bless -
ed by the Primate Archbishop Sion Manoogian
who also presided over the Banquet.

1966 - September 18th the newly built Armenian
Church of North Philadelphia was conse-
crated by the Newly elected Primate Bishop
Torkom Manoogian who presided over the con-

Compliments of: Mr. Stephen Philibosian - Radnor, Pennsyl vania




secration Banquet on the same evening.

1967 ~ On April 13th, our Pastor Very Rev. Zaven
Arzoumanian received the Degree of Dzayra-
kooyn Vartabed by His Grace Bishop Torkom
Manoogian, the Primate. The Ptimate also
consecrated the newly built Marble Baptismal

Font, as a memorial donation by Mt. & Mrs.
Sarkis Baldadian.

— May 2 & 3 Recital by Gohar Gasparyan,
famed soprano from .Armenia took place at
Town Hall. A Banquet was tendered in her
honour on May 3rd in our Church Auditorium.

Laying of the Cornerstone

Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs. Sarkis Manocogian

EVENTS OF SPECIAL SIGNIFICANCE

THE GRACEFUL VISIT OF HIS HOLINESS
CATHOLICOS VAZKEN I

His Holiness Catholicos Vazken I of All Armen-
ians gave his first and historical visit to the Ar-
menian community in Philadelphia in June 1960.
His Holiness was welcomed in exceptional warmth
and enthusiasm by the entire community. His
Holiness prayed and gave his blessings in the
Holy Trinity Armenian Church and presided over
the Banquet at the church hall.

REORGANIZATION OF THE PARISH

The years following 1960 proved to be the period
of reorganizing the Parish of North Philadelphia
with a special attention towards the purchase of
a new lot for our future church and community
buildings. The Pastor, then, the Rev. Sarkis Kash-
ikjian, together with the devoted long time Parish
Council Chairman, Mr. Sarkis Manoogian, led the
Parish activities and organized a strong Building
Committee chaired by Mr. Vartan Javian, and as-
sisted by Mr. Garabed Injaian, Dr. Hrant Marcarian
and others, who paved the way for further finan-
cial and structural possibilities for the new church.

It was in 1963 when the new Pastor the Very Rev.
Zaven Dz. V. Arzoumanian arrived in Philadel-
phia and witnessed the re-awakening of the com-
munity with a stronger cooperation of the members.
and the Board of Trustees at that time were as
follows: Mr. Sarkis Manoogian, Chairman; Mr. Da-
jad Bedian; Mr. Ara Paroonagian; Mr. Bedros Se-
metjian; Mr. Karnig Thomassian; Mr. Avedis Boor-
nazian; Mr. Sarkis Baldadian; Mr. Arsen Hana-
mirian; Mr. Jack Basmajian; Mr. Vartan Parnagian;
Mr. Harry Mirijanian.

Some of the other members participated in the
Building committee were: Mr. Vartan Javian,
Chairman; Dr. Hrant Marcarian; Mr. Sooren Paret-
chanian; Miss Acabe Boornazian; Mr. John Sa-
melian; Architect; Mr. Sarkis Manoogian; Mr.
Avedis Boornazian;, Mr. Karnig Thomassian; Mr.
Berj Yeretzian; Mr. Charles Antaramian; Mzr.
Harry Mirijanian; Mr. Arsen Kashkashian; Mr.
Arsen Hanamirian; Mr. Vartan Parnagian;, At-
torney Jack C. Goushian; Mr. Delemak Basmajian,
and others. After six years from the purchase of
the 11% acres of the church property in Chelten-
ham Township soon after the burning of the old
Church, the new edifice and the adjacent Hall
were ready for construction. Qur community is
deeply indebted to the initiative and the support
of the famous Kuljian Corporation of Philadelphia
and especially to Mr. Harry Kuljian himself, and to
his architect Mt. John Samelian.

THE ODD FELLOWS ORPHANAGE

Our community is very much indebted to the ex-
exutive members of the Philadelphia Chapter of

the Odd Fellows Orphanage of Pennsylvania, who
generously permitted us the use of their large and
beautiful house on 6421 Ogontz Avenue in Phila-
delphia, with the adjacent Chapel for our Sunday
Services, classes and weekday meetings. We have
always considered them as the ‘*Good Samaritans’’
of our days whom we came across immediately
after the tragic fire and the complete loss of our
church. At this time of hardship, however, the
Very Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian, Pastor, Parish
Council and Building Committee, headed by Mr.
Sarkis Manoogian and Mr. Sooren Paretchanian
with the full cooperation of the entire executives
tried their utmost to hasten the construction works
which successfully ended in the Summer of 1966.

FORTY YEARS' SERVICE

It is the desire of the Committee of this Book to
mention the following names in appreciation to
their forty years service to the North Philadelphia
Armenian Church, who are continuously serving
to this day.

Deacon Minas Maloumian, who since 1927 has
served as choir member, choir leader and as an
archrdeacon in the North Philadelphia Holy Trinity
Church, especially during the years of hardship.
Deacon Maloumian has received the ranks of *“Tbir’’
and ‘‘Ouraragir’’ by the late Archbishop Leon
Tourian. Later in 1958, the late Archbishop Mampre
Kalfaian has ordained Mr. Maloumian an Arch-
deacon, who continues to volunteer his services
in his new church.

Miss Aghavney Paroonagian, who since 1927 has
devoted her time and her talents towards the
Christian education of our childten. Miss Paroo-
nagian has served in our Church in the capacity
of a choir member, choir leader, and now contin-
ues to assume the important position of the Super-
intendent of our Church Sunday School.

Mrs. Aghavney Hovsepian, who since 1927 has de-
voted her christian zeal and efforts in founding
the Ladies’ Aid Society of our Church. She has
also taught the Armenian language to all our
young people, and has helped the Sunday School
classes. Mrs. Hovsepian, though retired in the
Emerson Armenian Home, but still a very strong
Christian in her heart speaks and writes to keep
others in their Christian faith.

With due respect to all our devoted members it
will be our task not to forget our oldest members
of the Parish who so strongly and faithfully at-
tached themselves to their Church even as of to-
day. These representatives, namely, Mrs. Yeghsa
Boornazian, Mrs. Anna Kazigian, Mrs. Nectar
Paroonagian, Mt. Mugurdich Kazigian, Mr: Aram
Hovsepian, Mr. Garabed Ananian, has been with
us for a long time, and are still among us, and we
pray that they will pray for us and with us for
another decades to inspire the younger genera-
tion around them.




LETTER BY ARCHBISHOP LEON TOURIAN, ADDRESSED TO DEACON MINAS MALOUMIAN

This letter, dated February 12, 1932 and
signed by the Primate of the Armenian Church
of America, the Rt. Rev. Archbishop Leon
Tourian, was addressed to the North Phila-
delphia Armenian Church choir leader Mr.
Minas Maloumian.

The document is historically significant
since it records the first official visit of the
Archbishop to Washington, D.C. It also re-
flects the required assistance of the choir
of the North Philadelphia Armenian Church
who would join the Archbishop’s celebration
of the Divine Liturgy.

Furthermore, the letter stresses the fact
that since it would be the first visit of an
Archbishop to the Nation’s Capital, a con:
siderable number of non-Armenians would
attend the services, for which Deacon Ma-
loumian is asked to invite the entire group
of the Church's choir.

C:,lxeph;:; LarLvnNrtruroy 20808 ULULPhYLSH
PRELACY OF THE ARMENIAN CHURCH IN AMERICA

156 5th Ave., New York, N. Y.
Rooms 1012 - 1013
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éé; HE gGNIFICANCE @F @ONSECRATION

n the Bookof Genesis, it is written: ‘““And
he (Jacob) took a stone, and set it up for a
pillar, and poured oil on top of it; he called
the name of that Place, House of God-Beth-
el.”” (Chapter 28: 18—19). Thus began the
ritual origins of the consecration of a Chris-
tian Church, which go as far back as He-
brew times to the consecration of Solomon’s
temple.

onsecration is ‘‘the act by which aperson
or thing is separated from common use and
permanently dedicated to the service of
God.’”’ Besides its permanence, a conse-
cration is distinguished from simple bless-
ing by its greater solemnity.

~J /he word ‘‘Church’’ (ecclesia) originally
referred to the group of people who came
together in order to celebrate the Divine
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Liturgy. The first Christians did not have
special buildings for their religious services
rather they gathered together in private
houses. It was only after the end of the third
century that the erection of church buildings
began. Our own mother church at Holy
Etchmiadzin has the distinction of being one
of the very first buildings in the world built
especially as a church.

he essential part of the consecration of
an Armenian Church is first the anointment
of the Altar, then of the two pillars of the
front of the Ambon (where the lectern is
placed). then consecutively, of the western,
northern and southern sides of the church,
and finally of the Main Door. All but the
Altar, Ambon and the Main Door are con--
secrated in the name of the twelve Apostles
and of St. Paul. The anointing is done with
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A scene from the Consecration Service — The Opening of the Doors

Compliments of: Mother Zarmine Alexanian & Sons

The Blessing of the New Church

Holy Chrism or muron and incense is used
throughout the service. Holy Chrism is the
symbol of grace or divine presence. In-
cense is the symbol of praise.

n a truly Christian community all build-
ings and all things should serve God. An
Armenian church is a building where our
Lord Himself is bodily present because the
Divine Liturgy is celebrated there every
Sunday. For this reason it has a very spe-
cial function. It should be set apart and it
should be consecrated.

hen a church is consecrated, it is also
given a ‘“name.’” We do not merely name a
church, we actually entrust it to the special
care of the saint, or saints to whom the
church is dedicated. We make a gift of the
church to him. The ‘‘naming’’ of a church
also involves a promise.lt is a promise of
the people of the church to live according
to the ideals of the saint invoked, or ac-
cording to the will of God.

riginally, the word ‘‘church’’ did not
apply to a building. It applied to the people
who came together in order to celebrate the
Divine Liturgy, and to this day it keeps

Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs. John Haigazian




MAIN ALTAR

that meaning. We must also bear in mind
that when we consecrate a church building
we also consecrate all the work that has
gone into the tangible reality which is, in
this case, the building as it stands on
Ashmead Road.

G ur church therefore has been ‘‘set apart’”’
for a special, sacred purpose. It has been

(N4

dedicated to God. We have entrusted our
selves to the special care of the saint or
saints invoked, and have promised to live
as they would wish us to live, namely ac-
cording to the holy will of God.

consecration is also a joyful occasion.
Itis natural to feel happy and fulfilled when
a tremendous task has been successfully

completed and we behold a worthwhile a-
chievement of our own. But we cannot rest
until the gift that we make to God through
His saints is as perfect as we can make it.
We must make our church as beautiful as
possible, engaging the help of the finest
artists and using the best materials avail-
able within the utmost of our financial
means. And we must aim, above all, to
achieve our own spiritual perfection.

church is, after all, a house which shel-
ters a family, the people of a parish. We
must make a renewed effort on the occasion
of the consecration of our church to make
the Armenian Christian family of Philadel-
phia one that brings honor to the name
‘“Armenian’’ and does justice to the name
“Christian.”’

Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs. Sarkis Baldadian and Mr. & Mrs. Edward Parnagian

The naming of our church

Bishops leaving church after consecration

Pastor reading the Catholicos Gontag

Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs. Alishan Haigazian & Family




THE HISTORY OF THE BUILDING COMMITTEE
OF THE HOLY TRINITY ARMENIAN CHURCH OF NORTH PHILADELPHIA

The building committee of the Holy Trinity Armenian Apostolic Church of North Philadelphia worked
diligently and gracefully as it looks back through its history of some ten years. It was about that
time that a committee was selected to obtain ground for a future church building site. Prudent men
were they who were able to see chead and choose such a suvitable and outstanding location, where
now stands our beautiful church and cultural hall. The price of the land purchased, approximately
eleven acres, was but $35,000.00 and although it may have seemed high at that time its value today
is easily threefold. Those men on that beginning committee must therefore be commended, headed by
the Pastor, Rev. Boghos Manoukian, for their foresight in purchasing our present church ground. Some
are still active committee members — others have since passed away.

The first stage had been set with the ground having been purchased. The committee moved slowly at
first and then on January 24, 1960, under the guidance of their pastor, Rev. Sarkis Kashikjian a very
important fund raising and pledge seeking banquet was held at the lvystone Inn in New Jersey.Al-
though the attendance was disappointing the pledges received were encouraging. Now the foundation
was taking shape and the Building Committee was to function as the main organ of the church. Com-
mittees were formed and began to operate, but again progress was to be on the slow side. Many of
the parishioners were not convinced of the site, while others when approached for solicitations, ex-
plained that only when they saw the church in its erection would they make their donations. The com-
mittee during this period-the most difficult of all, had hard days and such tireless leaders as Charles
Injaion (deceased), Dr. Hrant Marcarian, Vartan Javian and Berj Yeretzian who are not to be forgotten
for their efforts in bringing the desired goal closer.

Several years elapsed and although the committee remained active, progress was virtually at o stand-
still. Mr. Harry A. Kuljian the generous philanthropist of our community, whose entire engineering and
architectural work was donated free had submitted plan after plan. But still confusion reigned even
among the committee itself. The group was split in its thinking: one segment proposed a church to be
built upon modern lines, thus bearing as little financial burden on the parishioners as possible; the
other faction advocated authentic ‘‘Armenian Architecture’’ as a living memorial to our ancestery and
also as a guide for posterity. The latter group was fully aware of the extra cost involved in the un-
dertaking of such architecture. It was during this period, early in 1963 when the present pastor, Very
Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian arrived in Philadelphia. A leading proponent of the ‘“Authentic’’ construc-
tion Sooren Paretchanian was popularly elected chairman of the Building Committee and his uncom-
promised conviction to see the construction to its fulfillment gave new life and inspiration to the
committee. Almost immediately things began to take shape, new committees were formed and enthu-
siasm reached its peak.

It was shortly thereafter that Providence in what was probably the most significant occurrence, acted,
and on December 1, 1964 our church was but a grotesque rubble, having been set afire by a mad ar-
sonist. This catastrophe was the ‘blessing in disguise’ that was so needed for unity. There could be
no discord now. Dissenters, skeptics and even middle of the roaders<joined forces to prepare ournew
church.

Groundbreaking ceremonies took place in January 1965 almost 5 years to the day of that first import-
ant fund raising banquet held at the lvystone Inn. Construction soon followed and during this period
of almost one year our parishioners were graciously granted the facilities of the Home for Orphans of
Odd Fellows where each and every Sunday church services were held.

On September 17, 1966 the consecration of the newly built church took place. The Primate, Bishop
Torkom Manoogian performed the Consecration ceremonies at the church where he first practiced his
pastoral duties on arrival to this counfry. It was a joyous day and one that was longrcoming. Re-
joicing and thanksgiving were the keynote of the day as the entire parishioners attended the memor-
able consecration and banquet festivities.

Almost a year has gone by since the consecration and although past progress cannot be forgotten,
responsibility still remains. A substantial mortgage is yet to be paid as well as obligations of local
nature that are constantly occurring. Church work is never done! We must bear our responsibilities -
paying our pledges - renewing pledges - working fervently on committees - attending and supporting

church services and functions and in every way doing our best for our glorious church.

BUILDING COMMITTEE FINANCIAL REPORT

ildi i i i Inn, New
Si J 24, 1960 when the Building Committee had its big Banquet at the Ivystone lnn,
J:er:::y, c;rliqgllowing progress has been made. As of January 24, 1960 the existing approximate funds

was $15,000.00. It has to be noted that this report does not include any figures for the fumishing
expenses of the new buildings.

* Included in this figure are Cadillac Dance receipts and transferal of all church organizational ac-
counts into the Building Fund including the Parish Council.

Building Committee prior to the burning of the old Church.

Compliments of Mr. Cyrus Melikian (a friend of Mr. Robert Sarkisian)




g
1
\
|

SOOREN PARETCHANIAN
Chairman-Buil ding Committee

Dear Members of our Community:

It is my pleasure to sincerely congratulate you at this time on the completion of our
beautiful church and functional Auditorium. These projects, as you know, required much time
and were the source of many hardships, problems and sacrifices, however all were surmount-
ed by the unfailing faith and generous support of our parishioners and friends.

Today, the long-time dream of our community has become a reality because we all had
the clear vision and the expectation of an authentic Armenian Church edifice and Cultural

Hall, to remind us always of the timeless qualities of our religion and culture and a perma-
nent inspiration for our youth.

At is difficult for me to single out the names of those close to me and whose complete,
dedicated support meant so much to the success of our endeavors. As chairman of the Build-
ing Committee, | would be remiss in my duty not to have mentioned our Pastor, The Very
Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian, the Members of the Building Committee and the Board of Trustees,
under the chairmanship of Sarkis Manoogian, all of whom worked with me faithfully and dili-
gently. The name of Harry A. Kuljian and members of his Company will always remain with
us a symbol of complete cooperation and support.

May we all, now and through the generations to come, thankfully and devotedly enjoy the

spiritual fruits of this Church and Cultural Hall and willingly share the responsibilities and
obligations which lie ahead.

Sooren Paretchanian
Chairman-Building Committee

Compliments of: Mr. John Attarian and Mr. & Mrs. Azad Attarian & Lynne

Word From Our Godfather
AZAD ATTARIAN

I sincerely give thanks to the many who worked
devotedly toward this wonderful day — the day of
the consecration of our Church. The sanctuary we

have built here represents devotion, sacrifice, and
faith.

Our forefathers instilled in us the faith of our
Church, the strength of our heritage, and the beauty
of our culture. To them we are all eternally grateful.

By following the living traditions for which our
ancestors strived, another Armenian Church — our
Holy Trinity Armenian Apostolic Church — was con-
secrated today. Its sacred purpose is to lead us
spiritually and to provide us and our children faith-
fully and perpetually with communion with the Lord.
It is witness of our promise to live as the Holy
Trinity wishes us to live, namely — according to
the Holy will of God.

- z o

Azad Attarian, son of John and Zevart Attarian, was born
GOd'aiher Oi our Chl"d‘ in Philadelphia, March 6, 1919. Upon the early death of his

Sl Il mother, he was raised by both paternal .and matemal rela-
T tives until his father remarried.

John Attarian, his father, was born in Choongoosh, Zevart,
his mother, was born in Dikranagerd. John has been asso-
ciated with the candy manufacturing business for many
years. He has participated in many charity and cultural
drives organized on behalf of Armenian organizations and
his fellow Armenians, and has given generously to our

Church.

Azad received his B.S. degree from Temple University in
1941. During World War I served four years in the U.S.
Army, two of them in the European campaign. He is a Lt.
Colonel in the U.S. Army Reserve.

After World War 11 Azad was President of the ACYO of our
Church for two years. He has been particularly active
again in our Church since our former church building burn-
ed down.

Azad Attarian married Luceen Temoyan of Wynnewood, Pa.
in June, 1948. They have a daughter, Lynne.

During the past ten years Azad has been with the City of Philadelphia as an administrator. At present
he is the administrative manager of one of the largest divisions in the City government. He is a mem-
ber of the National Society for the Advancement of Management and the Municipal Finance Officers
Association of the United States.

Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs. Scoren Paretchanian
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HARRY A. KULJIAN

a Consulting Engineer, born in Armenia, came to
the United States in 1911, naturalized in 1925; re-
ceived B.S. Degree in Engineering from Massachu-
setts Institute of Technology in 1919. Then, joined
Westinghouse Company’s Student Training Program
in 1920. Design Engineer for Stone & Webster,
Boston 1920-1924; Engineer with American Viscose
Corporation 1924-1930. Established H.A. Kuljian &
Company, Engineers-Architects, Phila., in 1931;
organizer, President of The Kuljian Corporation,
Engineers and Constructors since 1941, now Chair-
man of the Board. Designer, constructor, over 100
steam and hydro-electric power plants in the United
States and foreign countries.

He was awarded Army and Navy “E?’ for outstand-
ing engineering service to Chemical Warfare Department; Meritorious Award by Navy Department;
Fellow member American Society Mechanical Engineers; Fellow, American Society Electrical Engi-
neers; and member of the Franklin Institute.

He holds over 30 patents on synthetic fiber con-
tinuous spinning and processing; designer numerous time-saving devices and equipment for rayon,
chemical, textile plants, public utilities and various industries.

Another significant aspect of HarryKuljian as a man
and as an engineer is his devotion, in the midst of a busy career, to the problem of the proper edu-
cation of the engineering profession. He has given wholehearted cooperation to the Drexel plan of
teamwork with industry in the training of our students. Even more important has been Mr. Kuljian’s
effort to broaden the background education of the engineer in order that he may be better prepared to
cope with economic and human situations, not only in our country but abroad. Since 1949, The Kuljian
Corporation took in its training program many engineers from various countries for proper operation
and maintenance of power stations. His Company gives training to hundreds of mechanics, pipe fitters,
welders, sheet metal workers, electricians, etc., on every job in foreign field construction. Mr. Kul-
jian has established many scholarships in the U.S.A., as well as in foreign lands to engineering

students.

In 1954, Drexel Institute of Technology conferred
an Honorary Degree of Doctor of Engineering on Mr. Kuljian for his engineering achievements.

In 1955, he was chosen as the ‘‘Engineer of the
Year’’ by the Pennsylvania Society of Professional Engineers. In the same year, he also received the
Science Award of the Armenian Student Association of America.

On September 1, 1959, he also was appointed as a
Consultant to the Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs of the United States Senate to report on

water and hydro-power resources in the U.S.S.R. and the U.S.A.
In July 1964 — Man of the Year Award — Knights of

Vartan.

Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs. George Gutchigian & Family




JOHN SAMELIAN

HOLY TRINITY ARMENIAN APOSTOLIC CHURCH

It was the wish of the congregation that an ‘‘Ar-
menian Church’’ be designed on the site purchased
by the Church authorities. After many studies of
old ‘““Armenian Edifices’’ this particular design was
accepted.

The church structure is a reflection of the old type
of architecture with a modern touch. It is rectangular
in plan with slight protrusions at the trancepts. The
dome is placed at the intersection of the nave and
the trancepts which is typical of the Armenian
Churches.

The dome is supported from the structural framework

of the structure, but without the help of interior columns, thereby allowing a column free area in the
Nave. The nave with a balcony will seat 400 people. The materials and construction used are of
modern times. The frame of the building is structural steel. The foundations are concrete. The ex-
terior walls are of 4’ face brick or limestone and concreted block on the inside face. The roof con-
struction is 4’ thick wood planking with asphalt shingle roof.

The aluminum windows that are to receive stained glass are double glazed so that an exterior face
of protective glass can be installed in front of the stained glass.

Because of the slope of the site, classrooms were constructed under the nave of the church. These
classrooms are used for Sunday School and as meeting rooms whenever required. All classrooms have
windows for ventilation and natural light.

A few steps below andto the rear of the classroom level is located the main lobby for the Auditorium/
Gymnasium. The congregation can enter directly from the outside into the lobby or from the nave of
the Church through the classroom corridor into the lobby. The Auditorium/Gymnasium is of modem
design and construction similar to the Church. The ceiling is high enough to allow the children to
play basketball. In the rear of the auditorium is a modern stainless steel kitchen with the latest e-
quipment for ease of cooking, serving and dishwashing by the ladies of the Church.

The heating system is an oil-fired boiler with hot water heat, zoned so that only areas to be used
need to be heated. The system is on an automatic time system. For example, the heat will auto-
matically go on in the Church for Sunday Services early in the morning so that when services start the
temperature is up to comfort level and will go off when the services are over..

The parking area will accommodate over 80 cars with ease and without parking tie-ups.

The plan shows the compactness of the design and the basic decision that a person can travel through
the buildings from one end to the other and one level to the other without going outside in inclement
weather, or can go into any level of the structures directly from grade. The interior finishes of the
main areas are as follows:
Narthex: Acoustical ceiling; painted plaster walls; seamless flooring,.
Nave: Exposed, painted wood planking painted, plastered walls and arches; carpeted floors.
Classrooms: Acoustical ceilings; painted concrete block walls; Vinyl asbestos floors.
Lobby: Acoustical ceiling; painted concrete block walls; seamless flooring.
Auditorium: Exposed ceiling construction; painted concrete block walls; Parquet wood floor.
Toilet Rooms: Acoustical ceilings; tile wainscot—painted walls above; Vinyl asbestos tile
floors; metal toilet partitions.

Compliments of The Santerian’s
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NORTH PHILADELPHIA CHURCH CONSECRATED

by ACABE BOORNAZIAN

Consecration of the new Holy Trinity Armen-
ian Church, serving the Armenian community of
North Philadelphia and located at 10| Ashmead
Road, Chel tenham, took place Saturday, September
17 and 18, with the Rt. Rev. Bishop Torkom Ma-
noogian, Primate, officiating. His Grace was
assisted by The Very Zaven Arzoumanian, pastor
of Holy Trinity, as well as the following form-
er pastors: the Rt. Rev. Papken Varjabedian,
pastor of SS. Sahag-Mesrob Armenian Church of
West Philadelphia, the Rev. Arten Ashjian, pas-
tor of the St. James Armenian Church of Water-
town, and the Rev. Boghus Manookian, pastor of
the St. James Armenian Church of Richmond. The
pastor of the St. Thomas Armenian Church of
Bergen County also assisted at the Saturday
night services. The Choir of the §S. Sahag-
Mesrob Armenian Church also participated. Mr.
Azad Attarian, son of Mr. and Mrs. John Attarian
and a past chairman of the North Phila. ACYOA,
was Godfather. Gontag of Catholicos was read
by the Pastor.

FORMER PASTOR

At the consecration banquet which took place
in the cultural-social hall immediately follow-
ing the services on Sunday, Mr. Yervant Parnag-
jan, chairman of the Banquet Committee, pro-
posed a toast to the health of His Holine_zss,
Catholicos Vasken | and to Bishop Manoogian,
also a former Pastor.

Jack C.Goushian, Esg. , who has on previous occasions
evidenced his remarkable ability as toastmaster
again in his own inimitable manner, in Armenian
and in English, both entertaining and serious,
kept the program moving along at a sparkling
pace.

His Grace, both in his sermon during the Di-
vine Liturgy and later in his address at the
banquet, maintained the rapt attention of every
one with his sincerity and enthusiasm as he
stressed the urgency of preparing our youth to
serve in and for The Armenian Church as priests
and teachers.

RESULT OF SACRIFICE

The Very Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian, who has
worked diligently along with the Building Com-
mittee, said, "This is truly a day to rejoice
and what we have achieved today is the result
of sacrifice and hard work on the part of our
members".

Mr. Sarkis Manoogian, Chairman of the Parish
Council and active member of the Building Com-
mittee since its foundation, said, "l believe
the many delays we encountered in our building
program were due to a Divine Plan so that our
beloved former pastor would be the Primate who
would consecrate this church which he told the
parishioners to start planning for many years

ago-" (continued)

Compliments of: St. Gregory of Narek Armenian Church - Cleveland, Ohio and Holy Cross Church of Armenia - New York, New York




Mr. Sooren Paretchanian, dynamic Building
Committee Chairman whose complete dedication to
this tremendous undertaking and whose marvelous
disposition made it a pleasure for all associat-
ed with him, said he could not and would not
want to single out any members of the Building
Committee, but would rather say that what had
been accompl ished so far could be credited to
all. "Although the Church officially had a God-
father today, we could almost say that Mr.
Harry A. Kuljian, Chairman of The Kuljian Corp..
was also a Godfather of our Church.™ Mr. Paret-
chanian announced that not only had The Kuljian
Corp. donated all plans for the Church but also
the complete architectural services of Mr. John
Samélian. Mr.Kuljian also gave the Church the
"Coronation" Carillon by Schulmerich which con-
tributed greatly to the impreseive services.

"A "Resolution™ to Mr. Harry A. Kuljian, read
by :Mr. Paretchanian, is being prepared in gold
lettering and will be presented to him at a
{ater date.

UNTIRING EFFORTS

Mr. Harry A. Kuljian commented he was so
very happy to have had his part in this achieve-
ment and gave due recognition to Mr. John Samei-
ian, Director of the Architectural and Engineer-
ing Dept. of The Kuljian Corp.

His Grace, Bishop Papken Varjabedian, the
Rt. Rev. Msgr. Stephen Stepanian, of the St.

Mark's Roman Catholic Armenian Church, the Rev.
Arten Ashjian, the Rev. Boghus Manookian, and.
the Rev. Giragos Chopourian, pastor of the Ar-
menian Martyrs Congregational Church of Haver-
town, Pa., also spoke.

Other speakers included the Rev. MacDonald,
Chairman of the Diocesan Ecumenical Committee
and also representative of the Rt. Rev. Bishop
L. DeWitt of the Episcopal Church Diocese of
Pennsylvania, and Dr. Oliver B. Gordon, Direct—
or of the Department of Christian Education and
Evangelism of the Greater Council of Churches
of Philadelphia.

Mr. Zaven Hovsepian, the final speaker, re-
minded the parishioners that this did not com-
plete their task.

Other honored quests were Mr. Azad Atfarian,

Godfather; Mr. John Attarian; Mr. Vartan Javian
honorary chairman; Mr. John Samelian; and Mr.
Robert A. Hibberd, builder.

SPECIAL TRIBUTE

Wr. Goushian also introduced Messrs. Carl
Ananian, Avedis Boornazian, Harry Mirijanian
and Paul Okoorian as four members who deserved
a special tribute for their complete dedication.

Miss Leslie Alyanakian, soprano, accompanied
by Mrs. GloriaJ.Sussmanwho also played a piano
piece, rendered her selections beautifully and
her final choice of "Bless This House" was out-
standing.

The delicious filet mignon dinner prepared
by Messrs. Carl Ananian, George Garabedian, Ara
Lulejian, dJohn Mirakian, John Monokian, and
Edward Tatoian, was donated by Mr. and Mrs.
Delmak Basmajian, Mr. and Mrs. Vartan Javian,
Mr. and Mrs. Arsen Kashkashian, Mr. and Mrs.
Clement Kashkashian, Mr. and Mrs. Dick Lulejian,
Mr. and Mrs. Sarkis Manoogian, Mr. and Mrs. Paul
Okociian, Mr. and Mrs. Yervant Parnagian and
and Mr. and Mrs. Karnig Thomassian.

OUTSTANDING DATES

A beautiful gold and white china dinner
plate with the photograph of the church in the
center and with outstanding dates of Holy Tri-
nity recorded on the reverse side was given to
each of the approximately 450 gquests who at-
tended. the dinner.

Compliments of: Rev, & Mrs. Sarkis Kashikjian & Seta, Salpie & Sylva and Armenian Church of Our Saviour - Worcester, Massachusetts
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The Conferring of

THE DEGREE OF DZAYRAKOOYN
Upon the Pastor

The Very Rev. Zaven V. Arzoumanian

Consecration of the beautiful imported marble
Baptismal Font and three pictures as well as
the conferring of the Degree of Plenary Doctor-
ate {Dzayrakooyn Vardapet) upon The Very Rev-
Zaven Arzoumanian took place in The Holy
Trinity Armenian Church, Cheltenham, Pa.
Thursday evening, April 13, 1967, with The Rt.
Rev. Bishop Torkom Manoogian, Primate of the
North AmericanDiocese of The Armenian Church
officiating. Assisting at the services were The
Rt. Rev. Bishop Papken Varjabedian, pastor of
$S. Sahag-Mesrob Armenian Church of Wynne-
wood, Pa. and The Very Rev. VazkenKebreslian,
Vicar-General of the Diocese.

The Baptismal Font, with its arch-top shrine,
is a memorial gift to the church given by Mr. &
Mrs. Sarkis Baldadian of Collingswood, N.J. in
memory of their parents Ohannes and Mariam
Baldadian.

The degree of ‘‘Dzayrakooyn Vardapet',
which was conferred upon Father Zaven, pastor
of The Holy Trinity Armenian Church, signifies
that through special services an additional 10
degrees were granted to Father Zaven which
completed his ‘‘teaching authority.”

Jack C. Goushian, Esq., toastmaster at the
very well attended reception which took place

in the parish hall immediately following the
services, remarked that this was indeed a proud
and happy day for The Holy Trinity Armenian
Church to see their beloved Hyre Soorp become
a Dzarakooyn Vardapet.

His Grace, Bishop Torkom, expressed his
pleasure that The Holy Trinity Armenian Church
had picked a weekday to hold these significant
services. He said, ‘’Faith is not reserved for
Sundays only but is for every day,”’ and he went
on to say that we must expose ourselves to the
traditions of our church and witness services
such as those performed this evening. He said
he was extremely happy that The Armenian
Church had some one of Father Zaven’s calibre
as a member of its clergy.

Mr. Minas Maloumian, speaking in behalf of
the parish, congratulated Zaven Dzayrakooyn
Vardapet and expressed the appreciation of the
parish to him for his complete dedication to the
work of the parish. Mr. Maloumian noted espec-
ially Zaven Hyre Soorp’s capable leadership
during the church building program. He further
commented that The Holy Trinity Armenian
Church has been a remarkable church and one
of the outstanding parishes in the Diocese.*'Two
of its former pastors,’”” he said, ‘‘are now
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Bishops, and both have served as Primate of
the Diocese of California, and one is now the
the Primate of our Diocese.’”’ He also congratu-
lated the parents of Father Zaven, Mr. & Mrs.
Yeghia Arzoumanian, for giving their dedicated
and devoted son to the service of God and to
The Armenian Church.

Father Zaven, who was visibly moved by
the warmth of the reception and the splendid
attendance, said he had no idea he would be
honored in such a manner. He directed the at-
tention of those present to the fact that a beau-
tiful Baptismal Font had been consecrated and
he again expressed gratitude to Mr. & Mrs. Sarkis
Baldadian for their gift of a permanent font
placed in the church where Armenian children
would be reborn and filled with The Holy Spirit.
He acknowledged the gifts which had just been
presented to him and which took him by surprise.
He expressed his deep appreciation to the pa-
rishioners and to the representatives from the
various churches. He said, ‘| realize my re-
sponsibilities have increased and the additional
obligations and duties evaluate the degree.’’

Other speakers bringing greetings and con-
gratulations were His Grace, Bishop Papken
Varjabedian, The Very Rev. Vazken Kebreslian,
and The Very Rev. Krikor Guerguerian, Assist-
ant Pastor of St. Mark’s R.C. Armenian Church.

Mr. Jack Basmajian, Chairman of the Parish
Council, presented a handsome incribed watch
to Zaven Hyre Soorp on behalf of the parish.
Representatives of the Building Committee,
Ladies Aid, Diocesan Auxiliary, Young Ladies,
Young Men, Sunday School, Church Choir and
A.C.Y.0.A. groups also presented gifts to
Father Zaven.

Other honored guests who were introduced
were Mr. & Mrs. Yeghia Arzoumanian, parents
of Zaven Hyre Soorp; Mr. Sarkis Manoogian,
Diocesan Delegate; Mr. Azad Attarian, Ged-
father; Mrs. Azad Attarian; Mr. & Mrs. John
Attarian, Mr. Sooren Paretchanian, Chairman of
the BuildingCommittee, as well as the following
chairmen of various organizations within the
framework of the church — Miss Charlene An-
taramian, Mrs.Siranoush Bahadurian, Miss Acabe
Boornazian, Mr. Martin Gutchigian, Mrs. Robert
Hanamirian, Mrs. Sarkis Manoogian, Mr. Michael
Paretchanian, Miss Aghavney Paroonagian and
Mrs. Bedros Semerjian.

Of the many congratulatory telegrams and
messages received by Father Zaven, two were
singled out and read — one from Mr. & Mrs.
Harry A. Kuljian and the other from Dr. & Mrs.
Haroutiun Arzoumanian, each expressing their
regrets they could not be present.
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PARISH COUNCIL DIOCESAN DELEGATES

SEATED LEFT TO RIGHT: Jack Basmajian, Garabed Keshgegian, V. Rev.
Zaven Arzoumanian-Pastor, Sarkis Manoogian-Chairman, Ara Paroonagian.

STANDING: Paul Okoorian, Vartan Parnagian, Avedis Boornazian, Charles . SEATED: Sarkis Manoogian, V. Rev. Zaven Arzoumaiann-Pastor, Ohannes B. Bebirian,

Antaranian, Harry Mirijanian. STANDING: Avedis Boornazian
NOT IN PHOTO: Robert Paroonagian, Robert Damerjian.

CHURCH
BUILDING COMMITTEE

LADIES" AID EXECUTIVES

SEATED FROM LEFT: Harry Mirijanian, Arsen Kashkashian, V. Rev. Zaven
Arzoumanian-Pastor, Sooren Paretchanian-Chairman, Delemak Basmajian.

STANDING: Jack Basmajian, Bedros Semerjian, Sarkis Manoogian, Avedis
Boornazian, Charles Antaramian, George Meranshian, Ara Paroonagian,
Yeznig Kazigian.

NOT IN PHOTO: Alex Alexanian, Ohannes Bebirian, Miss Acabe Boornazian, Miss Joyce Chalikian, Robert SEATED: Mrs. Hyarpie Garibian. Mrs. Siranoosh Bahadurian-Chairlady,
Damerjian, Jack C. Goushian - Esq., Miss Berjouhi Haigazian, Arsen Hanamirian - Esq., Vartan Jav- i V. Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian-Pastor, Mrs. Arousiag Kazanjian.

jan - Honorary Chairman, John Karakashian, Ara Lulejian, Deacon Minas Maloumian, Dr. Hrant Marcar- | . . . . . .

ian, Miss Bette Messerlian, Sebouh Minassian, Vartan Parnagian, Robert Sarkisian, Karnig Thomassian, ‘ STANDING: Mrs._Elsne Parnagian, Si ryart Mgnooglan, Satenig Vishabazoon, Pa-
Berj Yeretzian, Shahab Minassian, John Monokian, Mamas Alexanian. rantzem Nazarian, Arshalooys Melkisetegian.

Compliments of: Union Vending Service - American Music Co. - George Swift, Restaurant Equipment - Gus Pahides ~ Gus Charokopos

Mr. & Mrs. John Karakashian & Son Compliments of: Mr. & Mrs, Garabed Keshgegian & Family and-Robert, Donald & Michael Paretchanian




DIOCESAN

CHURCH CHOIR
AUXIARY LADIES

) ) B SEATED: Miss Acabe Boornazian--Chairlady, Ohannes Beberian, Deacon Minas
SEATED: Mrs. Dorothy Baldadian, Verkin Semerjian, V. Rev. Zaven Arzou- Maloumian, V. Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian-—Pastor, Ber] Yeretzian-Choir
manian-Pastor, Vartanoosh Attarian-Chairlady, Victoria Kazigian. Master, Sebouh Minassian, Miss Anahid Chalikian.

STANDING: Vartanoosh Chapjian, Hamest Sarkisian, Arshagoohi Kahrimanian, MIDDLE ROW: Alice Messerlian, Carol Paroonagian,Bette Meserlian, Helen
Angel Medzigian, Tevolinda Damerjian, Elis Chaderjian.

Basmajian, Ann Boornazian, Joyce Baldadian, Linda Parnagian, Beatrice
Brown, Lynne Attarian.

.. BACK ROW: John Chalikian, Aram Achikbashian, George Terkhanian, Michael
NOT IN PHOTO: Mrs. Florence Injaian and Mrs. Araxi Marcarian Paretchanian, George Paroonagian, Grant Parnagian, Albert Keshgegian.

NOT I[N PHOTO: Deacon Shahab Minassian, Albert Kapeghian-Choir Master, George Kashikjian, Arsha-
1 luce Bandaian and Miss Joan Sarkisian-0Organist.

SUNDAY SCHOOL TEACHERS

SENIOR ACYOA

SEATED: Charlene Antaramian, Harry Andonian, V. Rev. Zaven Arzouman- |

§an - Pastor, Aghavney Paroonagian - Superintendent, Berjouhy Haigaz-
ian, Seervart Manoogian.

. : . SEATED: Arshaluce Bandaian, Carol Paroonagian, Eleanor Manoogian, Robert
STANDING: John Kaghkaghxan, Clarence Kalgnnan, Karen Monokian, Nancy Paretchanian—Chairman, V. Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian- Pastor, 6har\ene
Basmajian, Mary Haigazian, George Meranshian. Antaramian, Linda Damerjian, Bette Meserlian.

STANDING: Donald Paretchanian, Ann Boornazian, Don Bedrossian, George
Paroonagian, Gary Altoonian, Alice Meserlian, Joyce Chalikian, George
Terkhanian, John Kashkashian, Pat Eretzian, Don Lulejian.

Compliments of: Rev. & Mrs. Arten Ashjian - Mr.& Mrs.Krikor Goushian & Son
In Loving Memory of our Parents - Apet & Marie Chalikian by George & Anahid Chalikian and Mr. & Mrs.John Chalikian & Family Armenian Apostolic Church of Montreal and Mr.& Mrs. Aram Boornazian & Family




JUNIOR ACYOA

SEATED: Pat Mirijanian, Michael Paretchanian-Chairman, V. Rev. Zaven
Arzoumanian-Pastor, Tanya Garibian, Nancy Meranshian.

STANDING: Berjouhy Altoonian, Flora Keshgegian,

Albert Keshgegian,
Linda Nedzwecky, Lynne Attarian.

PR S

CONSECRATION
BOOK COMMITTEE

FROM LEFT TO RIGHT: Mr. Minas Maloumian,
Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian- Pastor, Mr.
Yeznig Kazigian.

Mr. Antranig Jevardian, V.
Bedros Semerjian-Chairman, Mr.

MISSING FROM PHOTO: Misses Aghavney Paroonagian, Joyce Chalikian and Bette Meserlian.

Compliments of: Anonymous - Mr. & Mrs. George Meranshian & Family

Mr. & Mrs. George Arslanian & Family and Mr.& Mrs. Armenag Agemian

> YOUNG LADIES SOCIETY

SEATED: Betty Gutchigian, Pauline Hanamirian - Chairlady, Betty Ar-
slanian.

STANDING: Silva DeMirjian, Mary Parnagian, Annabelle Alexanian, Mary
Okoorian, Rose Boornazian.

MENS CLUB

SEATED: Diran Karageuzian, V. Rev. Zaven Arzoumanian - Pastor, Martin
Gutchigian - Chairman

STANDING: Edward Tatoian, Jack Baker

Compliments of: Lillian & Mason Avrigian - Mr, & Mrs. Jack Hajinian
Dr. Alexander Siekierka and Mrs. Varsen Lousinian
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OUR CHURCH PUBLICATIONS

Compliments of: St. George’s Armenian Church, Hartford, Conn. - Mr. & Mrs. Aram Hovsepian
Prof. & Mrs. Manasse G. Sevag and Holy Trinity Armenian Church, Toronto, Canada

OUR CHURCH SERVICES

Church attendance has its own sacred etiquette. This etiquette should not be rigid and formal, bul
rather easy and hearty as in a family. The manner of cﬂendina a Western Church service. |1 is good,
therefore, to know what Orthodox Armenians do or should do when they join in worshipl

Arriving: It is always better to arrive at the Church at the beginning of a service and to leave only al
the end. But this is by no means a strict rule. If you have been hindered from going on time you should
never feel embarrassed for coming in late. Similarly, if you cannot stay until the end, it is quile in
order to leave whenever you have to leave.

Entering: When coming in you buy a candle from a stall and after crossing yourself and making a bow
ou light it in front of one or the other of the pictures of saints or altars. If there is no special place
or doing this, you hand the candle to the deacon or one of the servers. When you have done this, you
take your place, you bow down by bending your head and body forward, you cross yourself and in-
cudibry say the Lord’s Prayer. Then you are ready to attend.

Participating: During the whole of the service you concentrate your attention on what is being sold
or sung by the priest or the choir. Trying to enter into the spirit of the atmosphere, and always keep-
ing in mind that you are not a spectator but a participant in the service. If you more or less Know the
tunes of the hymns do not hesitate to join in the singing. You should not sing either with the priest
or with the person serving as deacon at the altar.

Private Prayer: The time for your private prayers is when Kirie, i.e., Ter Voghormia is being sung.
You may also say your own prayers when slow protracted hymns are sung. They will form a'background
for your meditations.

Standing and Sitting: Most of the time you stand. But there are certain times when you may sit. Dur-
ing the Eucharist, i.e., Badarag, you may sit. — whenever the curtain is drawn — when the Scripture
fessons are being read from the altar — after the chant ‘Hoki Astoudzo’ (Spirit of God) which follows
the consecration and you remain seated until the Lord’s Prayer, for which you remain standing till
the end of the Liturgy. If the service you are attending is not the Eucharist but some other service,
there are certain rules to guide you. You always stand whenever the Priest is saying prayers in the
Chancel in front of the altar — whenever the Gospel is being read — when certain prayers are bein
sung, such as Park i Partzouns (Gloria), Soorp Asdvadz (Hosiy God) and certain other hymns imme
ime?y following the reading of the Gospel.

Prostration: You bow down and then cross yourself when peace or blessing is given by the priest —
when doxology (Park Hor) is being said or sung at the middle of a prayer, or during the Eucharist.

Kneeling: You very seldom kneel in the Armenian Church. This is because kneeling is a sign of pen-
ance and contrition and not a worship position. The only time when you should kneel is when the
Cherubic Hymn is being sung and the Chalice is being carried around the Altar.

Salutation: Our Church has preserved one of the oldest and most beautiful customs of the ancient
Church. It is the “Kiss of Peace’’ or the Salutation (Voghchoune) in the Eucharist. After the Great
entrance the Deacon comes down the steps of the Altar and approaching one of those standing near-
est to the priest and having his right hand on his heart, reaches his head first over the left and then
over the right shoulder of the person opposite saying ‘‘Christ is revealed amongst us’’ (Kristos i
mech mer haydnetzav) and the other person doing the same answers ‘“Blessed is the revelation of
Christ’’ (Ohrnial e haydnoutioun Kristosi). Then the person who has thus ‘taken the Salutation’ turns
around and passes it on to the one next to him or her, who ‘gives’ it to the next person and so on un-
til everybody in the congregation has ‘taken the Salutation’. The meaning of this act is obvious.
Symbolically it binds Christ with the people and the people with each other in one sacred body. Not
to give or take the salutation is bad manners in the Church.

Taking the Mas: Towards the end of the Liturgy, the Antidoran, this is the Mas, is distributed by the
deacon or someone else among the congregation. You take a small fragment from the plate and after
kissing it you eat it. It is a good custom to take some home to those members of your family who
were unable fo attend the service. ‘Taking the Mas’ does not mean communion. It is only a sign of
Christian charity and spiritual kinship.

Leaving: At the end of the Eucharist, after the Benediction, you approach the priest, kiss the Gospel,
cross yourself, ask God’s mercy and go home.

Compliments of: Mr, & Mrs. John Bandaian - Mr. & Mrs. Moushegh Vishabazoon - The Collingswood Upholsatary 8hap




Specz'ozl Acknowled gment

$10.00 Booster: Rosemary and Berjouhi Haigazian

$'S‘OO Booster: Mr. & Mrs. Charles Ananian - Mr. & Mrs. Arakel Kazanjian
Mr. & Mrs. John Jenev Chakamian, Cleveland, Ohio
Mrs. Haigouhi Okoorian and Mrs. Eva Danielian







